
Commission Clerk 

FILED 1/23/2026 
DOCUMENT NO. 00628-2026 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

From: Microsoft Outlook 
To: 'Willard.Grainger@mizuhogroup.com' 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 1:15 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: FPSC E - service of Document NO. 00561 -2026 in Docket 2025001 1 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

'Willard.Grainqer@mizuhoqroup.com' (Willard.Grainqer@mizuhoqroup.com') 
The email address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's email address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your email admin. 

The following organization rejected your message: mx-outbound46-106.us-east-2c.ess.aws.cudaops.com. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: EXCH2019.psc.state.fl.us 
Total retry attempts: 2 

Willard.Grainger@mizuhogroup.com 
mx-outbound46-106.us-east-2c.ess.aws.cudaops.com 
Remote Server returned '550 5.1.1 User Unknown' 

Original message headers: 

Received: from Exch201 6.psc .state .f1.us (164.51.109.84) by 
EXCH2 01 9.psc .state .f1.us (164.51.109.82) with Microsoft SMTP Server 
(version=TLSl_2 , cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_128_GCM_SHA256) id 
15.2.1544.36; Thu, 22 Jan 2026 12:58:56 -0500 

Received: from Exch201 6.psc .state .f1.us ([::1] ) by Exch201 6.psc .state .f1.us 
([::1] ) with mapi id 15.01.2507.061; Thu, 22 Jan 2026 12:58:56 -0500 

From: Commission Clerk <CommissionClerk@psc .state .fl .us> 
Subject: FPSC E - service of Document NO. 00561-2026 in Docket 20250011 
Thread-Topic: FPSC E - service of Document NO. 00561-2026 in Docket 20250011 
Thread-Index : AdyLyMCo+Mxt0+FQR660hZjvc/oetw== 
Date: Thu, 22 Jan 2026 17:58:56 +0000 
Mes sage- ID : <aed63b2a2b384 0839be82 8a75cfl7 4a5@psc. state .f1.us> 
Accept-Language : en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach : 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator : 
x-ninja-pim: Scanned by Ninja 
x-originating-ip : [199.250.30.42] 
Content-Type : multipart/alternative; 

boundary="_000_aed63b2a2b384 083 9be82 8a7 5cf174a5pscstateflus_" 
MIME-Version : 1.0 
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FILED 
DOC UM^F^JO? 0055^202^ 
FPSC<COMMISSION CLERK 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

DOCKET NO. 2025001 i-EI 
ORDER NO. PSC-2026-0022-S-EI 
ISSUED: January 22, 2026 

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of this matter: 

MIKE LA ROSA, Chairman 
ART GRAHAM 
GARY F. CLARK 

ANDREW GILES FAY 
GABRIELLA PASSIDOMO SMITH 

APPEARANCES: 

JOHN T. BURNETT, MARIA JOSE MONCADA, CHRISTOPHER T. 
WRIGHT, JOEL BAKER, WILLIAM COX, and DAVID LEE, ESQUIRES, 700 
Universe Blvd., Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
On behalf of Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) . 

WALT TRIERWEILER, MARY A. WESSLING, PATRICIA A. 
CHRISTENSEN, OCTAVIO PONCE, and AUSTIN A. WATROUS, 
ESQUIRES, c/o The Florida Legislature, 111 West Madison Street. Suite 812, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
On behalf of Office of Public Counsel (OPC) . 

FLOYD R. SELF and RUTH VAFEK, ESQUIRES, Berger Singerman. LLP, 313 
North Monroe Street, Suite 301, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
On behalf of Americans for Affordable Clean Energy, Inc. (AACE). Circle K 
Stores, Inc. (Circle K), RaccTrac, Inc. (RaccTrac), and Wawa, Inc. (Wawa) -
(Fuel Retailers) 

STEPHEN BRIGHT and J1GAR J. SHAH, ESQUIRES, Electrify America, LLC, 
1950 Opportunity Way, Suite 1500, Reston, Virginia 20190 

ROBERT E. MONTEJO, ESQUIRE, Duane Moms, LLP, 201 South Biscayne 
Blvd., Suite 3400, Miami, Florida 33131-4325 
On behalf of Electrify America, LLC (Electrify America) . 

NIKHIL VIJAYKAR and YONATAN MOSKOWITZ, ESQUIRES, Keyes & 
Fox, LLP, 580 California Street, I2'h Floor, San Francisco, California 94104 
On behalf of EVgo Services, LLC (EVgo). 
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BRIAN A. ADIRE, ESQUIRE, Armstrong World Industries, Inc., 2500 Columbia 
Avenue, Lancaster, Pennsylvania  17603 
ROBERT E. MONTEJO, ESQUIRE, Duane Morris, LLP, 201 South Biscayne 
Blvd., Suite 3400, Miami, Florida  33131-4325 
ALEXANDER W. JUDD, ESQUIRE, Duane Morris, LLP, 100 Pearl Street, 13th 
Floor, Hartford, Connecticut  06103 
On behalf of Armstrong World Industries, Inc. (AWI).  
 
SHAW P. STILLER and TIMOTHY SPARKS, ESQUIRES, Florida Public 
Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
On behalf of the Florida Public Service Commission (Staff). 

 
MARY ANNE HELTON, ESQUIRE, Deputy General Counsel, Florida Public 
Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Advisor to the Florida Public Service Commission. 

 
ADRIA HARPER, ESQUIRE, General Counsel, Florida Public Service 
Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Florida Public Service Commission General Counsel. 

 
 

FINAL ORDER APROVING 2025 STIPULATION 
AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT  

 
BY THE COMMISSION: 
 
I. BACKGROUND 

 Florida Power & Light Company (FPL or Company) is a wholly-owned subsidiary 
corporation of NextEra Energy, Inc., with its headquarters in Juno Beach, Florida. FPL provides 
electric service to approximately six million Florida customer accounts, in forty-three counties. 
FPL is an investor-owned utility, and operates under the jurisdiction of the Florida Public 
Service Commission (Commission) pursuant to Chapter 366, Florida Statutes (F.S.).1 

 By letter dated January 2, 2025, FPL notified the Commission that it would seek a base 
rate increase effective January 2026.2 On February 28, 2025, FPL filed its petition for base rate 
increase, minimum filing requirements, and supporting direct testimony. Pursuant to Order No. 
PSC-2025-0075-PCO-EI, the evidentiary hearing on FPL’s petition was scheduled for August 11 
through August 22, 2025. 

 

 

                                                 
1 All statutory references are to the 2024 codification of the Florida Statutes, unless otherwise indicated. 
2 See Rule 25-6.140, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). 




